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Kimberley Pena 
- 

From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To : Records Clerk 

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel 

Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM 

I would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any 
docket where Harold’s name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8. 

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions. 

Charlie Beck PARTIES 
From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM 

subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel 
ro: BECK.CHARLES 

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the 
lames in the attention line for your convenjence. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward 
lour request(s) to Clerk@psc.state.fl .us or you niay fax it to 41 3-71 18. Please let nie know if I can be of any further 
ielp. 

1 I 0492 
11 0503 
14 1 272 
141441 
1503 74 
50958 
60038 
60122 
60162 
60198 
60253 
60256 
60257 
60253 
60260 
50261 
50262 
50285 
50300 
50368 
50598 
50606 
10638 
,0644 
io650 
,0658 
,0677 
,0700 

Stephen C. Burgess 
Stephen Burgess/Charles Beck 

/Harold McLeanLPati-icia Christensen 
YJHarold McLean/Rick Mann 
11 H. McLeanjC. Beck.jP. Christensen 
i/ Harold McLeadPatricia Christensen 
r.McLean/Beck/McGlothliil/Christensen 
J Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
./Harold McLeaii 
;Harold McLean 
5’H arold McLean/S tepheii Rei 11 y 
.’Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
@Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
43arold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
e‘Harold McLeaidStephen Reilly 
“Harold McLeaiv‘Stephen Reilly 
/Harold McLeanjStephen Reilly 
dHarold McLeadStephen Reilly 
*‘Harold McLeadCharles J. Beck 
Stephen C. Reilly 

,‘Harold McLean 
dHarold McLean 
.Harold McLean 
/Harold hlcLean/Charles J. Beck 
4iarold McLeanlPahicia Christensen 
P. ChristensedC. BecWJ. McGlothlin 

J Harold Mc Lean 
JHarold McLean 



060774 
06081 1 
07000 1 
070002 
070003 
070007 
070052 
070098 
0701 83 

J Harold McLean 9 
.,'H aro Id McL ean/Patrici a-C h ri sten sen 
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 
C.BecWP. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 

i/Harold McLeadPatricia Christensen 
C .Beck/P. ChristensedJ. McGlo thlin 

e'H.McLean/P. ChristensedJ.McGlotlilin 
Charles Beck 
Stephen C. Reilly 

Kim Peiia 
Chief Deputy Cominission Clerk 

3fficeof the Commission Clerk 
'lorida Public Service Comnlissioii 
!540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850) 413-6770 

Page 2 of 2 

:ram: BECK.CHARLES [mailto:BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 
knt: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM 
'0: Kimberley Pena 
iubjed: Substitution of Counsel 

[im, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has 
itervened? 

'hanks. 

:harlie Beck 

rice of Public Counsel 
1 West Madison Street, #812 

illahassee. FL 32399-1400 

!I: 850-487-8240 
IX: 850-488-4491 
nail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 


